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0il Conservation Cormission of Hew Mexico

P.O. Dox 20E8

Santa Fe, MNew Mexico 87501

Centlemen

Enclosed is the application of Anacdarko Production Company
for expansion of the Langlie-Mattix Penrose Sand Unit water-
flood project by the addition of four injection wells.

It is requested that this application be set for hearing be:
fore the commission's examiner on November 17, 1971.

Yours very truly,

@m—r« ks-\'(-df..L

Jason %. XKellahin

JWK/sr
Encl. Orig. and 3
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0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case 4627: Application of
Anadarko Production Company
for a Waterflood Expansion,
Langlie-Mattix Penrose Sand
Unit, Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is to advise that Gulf 0il Corporation has been given
due notice that Anadarko Production Company, as Unit Operator of the
Langlie-Mattix Penrose Sand Unit, Langlie-Mattix 0il Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico, proposes to drill a Langlie-Mattix water injection well
at an unorthodox location directly offsetting Gulf's 0. I. Boyd lease
located in the NE/4 SW/4 Section 23, T-22-S, R-37-E.

We have no objection to the drilling of LMPSU Well No. 40-1
located:

1650 feet from the south line and
1310 feet from the west line of
Section 23, T-22-S, R-37-E, N.M.P.M.,
Lea County, New Mexico.

Executed this 15th day of November, 1971.

Yours very truly,

GULF OIL CORPORATION

By: MM/

W. C. PALMER
District Engineer

A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION
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November 5, 1971 . congiwte ™

Mr. George Hatch, Attorney LI (0 1 ’

0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Dear George:
Enclosed is a corrected copy of the application of
Anadarko Production Company for expansion of their
Langlie-Mattix Penrose Sand Unit Waterflood project.
Thanks for calling me.

Yours very truly,

W

Jason W. Kellahin
JWK:abs

Enclosure: as noted



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

November 19, 1971

Mx. Jason Xellahin
Kellahin & Frox
Attorneys at Law

t Office Box 1769
Santa Pe, New Mexico

Nr. Kellahin:

Enclosed herewith is Commission Oxder ¥Mo. K~422%, entered in Case Mo.

627, approving the expansion of the langlie~Mattix Penrose Sand Unit
aterflood Project. .

anjocuon into each of the four newly authorized water injection wells

— shall be through interanally plastic-coated tubing which shall he set in
a packer located as near as is practicadble to the uppermost perforation.
The casing-tubing annulus shall be loaded with a corrosion inhibited

D fluid and equipped with a gauge at the surface or left cpen to facilitate
detection of a leak in the casing, tubing or packer.

Your cooperation in keeping the Commission so informed as to the status
of the project and the wells therein will be appreciated.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director
ALP/DSH/ix

cc: Oil Conservation Commission
Bobbs, Mew Mexico

2 S \LLEGIBLE

Mr. D. R. Gray
State Engineer Office -~ Santa re




